

Bonby Neighbourhood Watch

Community Meeting

Bonby Village Hall

Thursday 28 February 2019 7.0pm

- | | | | |
|---|--------------|---|--|
| 1. Welcome | Co-ordinator | - | Mr Bob Hopkins |
| 2. Apologies | | | |
| 3. Police update/local crime issues | | | PC Neil Stovin
PCSO Danny Whitehead |
| 4. Information sharing process (map/zone) | | | Bob/All attending |
| 5. Trade Watch | | | Tracey Coyn |
| 6. Logo Design | | | Bob/ All attending |
| 7. Speeding | | | Bob |
| 8. Web site | | | Anna Burbage |
| 9. Village concerns | | | All attending |
| 10. Date and Time of next meeting | | | |

The Co-ordinating Group of Bob and Val Hopkins, Anna Burbage and Mervyn Bishop wish to thank you all for attending this evening.